

To: All Members of Brington Parish Council

You are hereby summoned to attend the Brington Parish Council Meeting to be held on Wednesday 16 April 2025 starting at 7.45pm. All Members of the Public and Press are welcome

Signed: Shelagh Muir

Shelagh Muir

(Parish Clerk) Dated: 10 April 2025

1.		Welcome
2.		Apologies
		To receive and approve apologies for absence.
3.		Disclosures of prejudicial or personal interests
		To receive Councillor Disclosures of prejudicial or personal interests for items on the
		agenda.
4.		Minutes of the last Council Meeting
		To approve and sign as an accurate record Minutes of the Meeting held on 19 March 2025.
5.		Public Time (The Council allows 15 minutes for public participation; members of the public
		should not speak for more than 3 minutes each).
6.		To receive reports from:
	a.	The Chair (For information only, to follow)
	b.	Parish Clerk (For information only, to follow
	c.	West Northants Council (Due to the 1 May Election there may be no report).
	d.	Police – Report and Update
7.		Update on Reading Room
		To receive an update from the Council's Reading Room representative.
8.		Planning
	a.	To consider the following Planning Applications and any additional application(s) presented
		after the publication of the agenda):
		a. 2025/0958/FULL at The Manse, Chapel View, Little Brington, NN7 4HX for Demolition of
		existing dwelling and garage and construction of new self-build dwelling – Deadline for
	<u> </u>	comments extended to 21 March 2025.
	b.	To Note Previous Planning Application Decisions.
	_	a. To Follow
	C.	To note Planning related issues (if any) and additional Planning Issues presented after
		publication of the Agenda. i. West Northamptonshire Council advised it has received CIL (Community Infrastructure
		Levy) payments from a development within the Parish, associated with planning
		application number WND/2023/0062. As a result, the Parish Council is due to receive a CI
		payment of £4543.71 from this development.

	Consultations from West Northamptonshire Council
	Please visit the West Northamptonshire Consultation Hub for more information about
	all consultation or engagement activities and how to have your say. Information may be
	limited due to the Election on 1 May 2025.
	Environment
a.	To receive updates from Althorp Estate;
	i) To note updates on Outstanding Matters
b.	To receive Updates from the Parish Council
	i) To note the appointment of a representative to the Chauntry Trust; and
	ii)To note an update about the Medieval Cross
	Annual Parish Meeting Plans
	To discuss format of the May Annual Parish Meeting
	To Consider Purchasing a New Parish Council Mobile Phone and Contract
	The current parish Council mobile phone no longer works.
	Discretionary Grant
	To consider granting a discretionary amount to Bringtons Open Gardens of £150.00 to
	support DACT Bus transport for elderly and infirm residents for an event. This would take
	the form of paying direct for the bus service.
	Finance
a.	To Agree the Bank Balance at 31 March 2025 (To follow)
b.	To Approve Payments for April 2025 (To Follow)
	Play Area Equipment Project
	i) To receive an update on the installation and agree any further costs;
	ii) To consider a named Councillor to carry out weekly and three monthly inspections;and
	iii) To receive an update on the Opening Event preparations.
	Volunteer Award
	To announce the winner and agree the Award for 2024-25.
	b.

The Annual Parish Meeting will be held on Wednesday 21 May 2025 at 6.45pm followed by the next ordinary meeting of the Parish Council is on Wednesday 21 May 2025 at 7.45pm.

Residents are reminded that Items for consideration to be included on the ordinary May meeting Agenda should be sent to the Clerk by Friday 9 May 2025.

Please note the <u>2024/12/Guidance-for-the-Public-at-Parish-Council-Meetings.pdf</u> on our website.